6/8/2020 Mail - Lori Schwartz - Outlook

Fwd: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker
Mon 6/8/2020 7:22 AM

To: Lori Schwartz

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S20 5G.

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 5:00:45 PM

To: Catherine Walker

Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

This Week
at the Forest
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From Memorial Day to Labor Day our summer hours are in effect. This means you have
more time to enjoy all the things you love about the Forest.

Whether you're a member, or purchase daily admission, your next trip to the Forest just
got a little bit longer and more fun!

Summer Hours:

Monday - Friday
8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Saturday - Sunday
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Because our hours are extended, this also means our member gate fob access hours
have changed. As usual, you can view the most up-to-date member gate fob access hours

on our homepage under the red "Alerts" button.

Visit our website for the most up-to-date information and fun activities for the whole family!

VISIT OUR WEBSITE
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Understanding Nature: Nebraska's Top Predators
A one-hour, live-streamed event. Watch for free!
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Who are the top predators of Nebraska and where do they live? Join us on June 9 as we
take a closer look at the fox, bobcat, coyote and mountain lion!

Watch free via Facebook Live or Zoom.

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FREE

FONTENELLE NATURE CAMP

All the FUN,
none of the poison /'vy./
We're bringing the Forest

to you at home with
Virtual Summer Camp!

B e

Fontenelle Forest is now Family Backpack Program
offering virtual camps!

We provide the tools.

Experience interactive, hands-on You bring the imagination!
exploration around your home or in )
your own greenspace, with live Zoom Explore the Forest in a new and
virtual camp sessions and nature- exciting way through our Family
based activities to keep young Backpack Program.

naturalists busy and engaged. Our educational backpack contains

Our virtual summer camps are guides, activities, and tools that will
designed to inspire kids to put down inspire your family to interaqt_with the
the screens, go outside, and do what n_atural vs_/ork_j and make exciting

kids are supposed to do: explore, ask discoveries in the Forest.

. ) AT
questions, get dirty, and socialize! Call 402-731-3140 to reserve your

Virtual camps run every week backpack today!

during t_he month of June. All items sanitized between uses,
Sign up now! including backpack!
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From the Forest

Every Mon-Wed-Fri-Sat at 3:00 p.m. we'll bring you a different themed segment of "From
the Forest" on our Facebook page.

Mon: Raptor/Critter Moments
Wed: Wednesdays in the Woods
Fri: Forest Discoveries
Sat: All Things Fontenelle

If you missed last week's videos, you can check them out on YouTube.

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission is easy!
Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.
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BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.
Learn More

FONTENELLE
FOREST

Fontenelle Forest
1111 Bellevue Blvd N
Bellevue, NE 68005

Phone: 402-731-3140
FontenelleForest.org

Visit us online

00600

Fontenelle Forest | 1111 Bellevue Blvd North, Bellevue, NE 68005

Unsubscribe

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by info@fontenelleforest.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, 5"

Try email marketing for free today!

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADU1YWIwMzBILTRmODQtNDg5Mi0SNDRKLWYYMGEzOWY3NGY 1NWAQAJud5PzvchdFnW7i1LyU%2... 5/5


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQwi2971LtZ-2DJCtG6k5kOgUpf-2DEZYxB8b-2DEp3MiDfWPK-5FS6sHQ5u9HbDuWQu8-2D6ADHP9luUVQfNqnYNTik-5FDGpkjk0YzbMTsprqUhNyZwTa1KPE-5FYYsJkU5WnCf2KEAt9KQ-3D-3D-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=5NclWfFW5G4hHG5oFWErGc0v8S_WvJyu8Z0OWaubbmI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQzb2ALTkBOL3evLgb4A0-2DsuelQaVZqnpKrJHWzCvbc8t7MH26g-2D89Zf33pIFcCsDv5THnc47WH3-2DEDJ68nFiHlB87R-2DVfNhp32iTKu4JIh3f-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=Yff8qYm_pZmdCnxiBaWEwKKTtwUp1yez5KCKQ8L3vsg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ9aXK2dni-5FpQ5fqQIcMzq2fvHUR8niFq8TNHEO1aucwRoTE7lyZFb-2DkNBsVouCw23XsxOVl6VrfstWqfbWPXvdOrkSdkeQM5MV-5FA-2Dl-5FjRH9NFiGxuYc6NO0-3D-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=hDw18FXUg90zZJgBOn5Pd-t2mqz6NF-ch6zn0napyWU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ1-2DKR3v-5FICcrgg7bcZQ6wwptQn2Uy7h8zn1IqBL3SHl95aVfgcD06beGOECY0hTU0p9zLQUjnbxVg0m3pzNe4n6lseTH-5FDJePWALMz5s75zf-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=8l4YlLPs3f3-Ek7GJvEXldE97Dqs2LbAOnWPoxzSrj8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ2ajJgaqZNozOsG3OKo4T-2DABoJ7W6TP5gi48ZB-5Fi6n0MXyZCIfseaCgQBMdCHTLAMBjJ4jVt5BQNZHuoH-2DTPGgtwUaH3op8SBsdNMI4JZe08bDEEQmai1Z0-3D-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=1u_TzEs5VKFhCuJOP9mQVRTZzU2ejVZsKtXIxsIunVw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ2ajJgaqZNozRenunN58lnJt5ux0GJpBSC2MwWo-2Dc-5FhG3Jv63wMvhzgis5LvNsigCJyuvmJryG-2DQ6jl-2DD69gLvvv7ZuXXxQAQnVnPrBjsLUZ-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=zCWQASG56ZcysV3nieIO4TIq34N-C6jIWZs-9d1fPcQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ3V9W4JpLNGG6afTmFznIKk1ymQfuCtFe4OzKUMaMzHJ7T5xL0IqaGQxmWi7YV0jILyu4-5FBf0kO4jSwY8WQi8spt0k5VbvdWMfB8-2Ddu0bVdH9qjJX9Uaqyw-3D-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=3m68Rr8h42-GxEml-ZyqIiyEDL9IZtcilW7WigRCBqA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001KCw3KPPXrv89PsHHiySyIAZzjZGPz4sLw-5FgItoPwpwBChepa706wQ80Q4lqwNw147-5FRuhaq6CrdACmMuWT6kDzXraW-5Fy5JJGBrtEu7LoxdGyysXxnKnMNCxg0nspugsp40HfLj1thmhrA7yZilfLu-5FhLc1e-2DXeEHOHWVb-2DaSNURbCjckddSgkQ-3D-3D-26c-3DI727xU0-2DL-2Ds-2DpWrEcwQva8bsSOrVgM2qy4iNJF6l02NN8mRlAXtbOg-3D-3D-26ch-3DErAd2zN3cWOpeWC-2Dnco89Ce5k6KoU5UT-5FAqSNsPe6P6z9vDZls24cg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=Dpv_0Z5jzbRqQodMVUefVeCKgEvAE8nEQMB0GJl7qgA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__visitor.constantcontact.com_do-3Fp-3Doo-26m-3D001ei9InUeyahqGun-5Fvv4mOaQ-253D-26ch-3D0cccce50-2D1582-2D11e7-2Dac06-2Dd4ae528e486a-26ca-3Dbfb2e222-2D85ee-2D434b-2Dab56-2D86294eac3d65&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=M0hMQpCggqBTsN4_blCJTXIWrrg0VcyBLoqS5pZv7ew&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.constantcontact.com_legal_about-2Dconstant-2Dcontact&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=0MxcQ0jfzYGefVfKqlaeFI_SffQqDBly2riBnPVwglM&e=
mailto:info@fontenelleforest.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.constantcontact.com_index.jsp-3Fcc-3Dnge-26rmc-3DVF19-5F3GE&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=yM3sCjqv5qj6f29i_2oyqtrFeUWwYzWdod9FecxIPLU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.constantcontact.com_index.jsp-3Fcc-3Dnge-26rmc-3DVF19-5F3GE&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=4haepz-2iH2CwfXsRHBRrUkS-ufsyYSknYd5xCxcClI&s=yM3sCjqv5qj6f29i_2oyqtrFeUWwYzWdod9FecxIPLU&e=



